BOARD OF DIRECTORS

President
Paul Wilton

Past President
Craig Upshaw

Vice President
Mathieu Jackson

Treasurer
Dianna Cunning

Secretary
Maia Meier

Directors
Shelley Blaquiere
Jeffrey Jerrett
Kathleen Lawday
Monica Mamut
Carmen Nishiyama
Wendy Quinn
John Schmitke
Erin Van Dusen
Rick Waines

Emil Wijnker

National Co-Executive Directors

Héléne Bourgaize
Deborah Franz Currie

Honorary Life Members
Tom Alloway, Ph.D.
Frank Bott

Leni George

Ronald George, Ph.D.
Martin Inwood, MD

John R. (Jack) McDonald, Ph.D.

David Page

Bruce Ritchie, MD

Joyce Rosenthal

Pamela Wilton, RN

Durhane Wong-Rieger, Ph.D.

Founding President
Frank L. Schnabel

AFFILIATION
World Federation of Hemophilia

CHARITABLE REGISTRATION
11883 3094 RR 0001

Canadian Hemophilia Society
Help Stop the Bleeding

December 4, 2018

The Honourable Ginette Petitpas-Taylor, PC, MP
Minister of Health of Canada

70 Colombine Driveway

Tunney’s Pasture

Ottawa, Ontario

K1A OK9

hcminister.ministresc@canada.ca

Dear Minister,

| am writing to provide you with the position of the Canadian Hemophilia Society, adopted by its
Board of Directors on November 25, 2018, concerning the proposal by Canadian Blood Services and
Héma-Québec to reduce the blood donation deferral for men who have had sex with men (MSM)
from 12 to three months.

Given the data presented by Canadian Blood Services and Héma-Québec that a reduction in the MSM
(men who have had sex with men) deferral from 12 months to three months would represent no
increase in risk to recipients;

Given that CHS supports donor deferrals that are the least discriminatory possible while maintaining
safety for recipients;

The Canadian Hemophilia Society supports a reduction in the MSM donor deferral from 12 to three
months.

The Canadian Hemophilia Society has previously supported reductions in the time-based deferral,
first from indefinite to five years, and then from five years to one year.

Our Blood Safety and Supply Committee continues to monitor the epidemiology of transfusion-
transmitted infections in Canada and around the world. It is our current position that a time-based
deferral, albeit a reasonably short one, for MSM and other higher risk activities is absolutely
essential to the safety of fresh blood components. Furthermore, we believe that there is no solid
research at this time that would justify the introduction of a so-called “gender-neutral” blood donor
questionnaire and maintain the level of blood safety this country has worked so hard to attain.

Until such time that research shows that an alternative to a time-based exclusion poses no
additional risk to recipients, the CHS will continue to support maintenance of a time-based deferral
for MSM and other higher risk activities.

Thank you for considering the patient perspective on this important issue.

Sincerely,

Paul Wilton
President, Canadian Hemophilia Society

CC: Simon Kennedy, Deputy Minister, Health Canada: Simon.kennedy@canada.ca

Pierre Sabourin, Assistant Deputy Minister, Health Products and Food Branch (HPFB) Health Canada:
Pierre.sabourin@canada.ca

Dr. Graham Sher, CEO, Canadian Blood Services (graham.sher@blood.ca)

Don Lapierre (don.lapierre@blood.ca)

301-666, Sherbrooke Street West, Montreal, QC H3A 1E7 = Tel: 514-848-0503 = Fax: 514-848-9661

Toll-free line: 1-800-668-2686 = chs@hemophilia.ca = www.hemophilia.ca
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